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WYOMING DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION 
SPECIAL EDUCATION PROGRAMS DIVISION 

SPECIAL EDUCATION COMPLAINT INVESTIGATION 
 

Complaint Case: C-022-21 

Decision Date: December 10, 2021 

Public Agency: Natrona County School District #1 
   970 North Glenn Road 
   Casper, Wyoming 82601 
 
Issues Investigated and Decision: 

1. Whether the District denied the Student Free Appropriate Public Education (FAPE) 
by failing to provide special education services and supports in conformity with the 
Student’s IEP in violation of 34 C.F.R. §§ 300.17, 300.101, and 300.320. 

WDE finds no violation. The District provided services in conformity with the 
Student’s IEP. 

2. Whether the District provided the Student with all IDEA protections consistent with 
34 C.F.R. §300.530 when the Student was removed to in-school suspension (ISS) 
for one day. 
 
WDE finds no violation. A removal for one school day does not trigger the 
IDEA protections. 

 

 

 


